

Curriculum vitae

PERSONAL INFORMATION

Lucertini Giulia
Stradello cave Rubbiani n.10 – 41126 Modena
glucertini@iuav.it

Giulia Lucertini, degree in architecture sciences and specialization in planning and environmental policies, PhD in evaluation and local economics, co-tutoring in support of the decision (Université Paris Dauphine). In recent years she has been mainly involved in teaching and university research in the fields of urban planning and evaluation with a particular focus on urban agriculture and urban metabolism. Expert in urban planning and territorial design, linked to the themes of environment, landscape, agriculture, sustainability and resilience to climate change. Expert in decision support in complex and risky situations and related to participatory processes. In recent years it has been involved in international projects and work groups related to urban planning and environmental planning, aimed at promoting the intelligent use of resources and local development (in more and less integrated countries). He is currently working on projects related to urban form and the use of resources (urban metabolism and circular economy), cultural and natural heritage in urban environments.

EDUCATION

2012	PhD in evaluation and local economics , at Università degli Studi di Padova, co-tutoring in support of the decision at Université Paris Dauphine. Thesis: "Evaluating Public Policies. Normative Models beyond Cost-Benefit Analysis"
2011	2 weeks intensive course in multicriteria decision analysis (MCDA) at École Centrale Paris - MCDA International Summer School.
2008	Bachelor degree in Planning and environmental policy , at Università IUAV di Venezia; Università degli Studi di Sassari; UAB - Universitat Autònoma de Barcelona (inte-university course), 110/110 cum laude

POSITION

2013 – to present	PhD research fellow on planning and assessment methods
2019 – 2020	Adjunct professor of City Planning & Policy Design Studio - Planning, Evaluation and Assessment Module
2018 – 2019	Adjunct professor of Regional Economic Development
2014 – 2018	Teaching collaboration on Planning and Environmental Policy

RESEARCH PROJECTS

2019 – to present	Interreg IT-HR AdriAdapt. A Resilience information platform for Adriatic cities and towns
2019 – to present	Venezia 2021. Programma di ricerca scientifica per una laguna regolata
2018 - 2019	Interreg IT-HR iDEAL. DEcision support for Adaptation pLan
2016 - 2019	H2020 Urban_Wins. Innovative strategic plans for urban waste reduction and management.
2015	UNDP – ART Humedal Abras de Mantequilla
2013 - 2014	South East Europe Project TER.R.E – TERRitory EneRgy & Employment

CONFERENCES

23-26 June 2019	EURO 2019 - 30th EUROPEAN CONFERENCE ON OPERATIONAL RESEARCH
November 2018	FAO - WORLD FORUM ON URBAN FORESTS
September 2018	UrbanPromo Green
September 2018	Third International Conference Agriculture and food in an Urbanizing Society, Porto Alegre, Brazil
September 2017	Colloque du réseau OPDE - Montpellier
July 2017	AESOP 2017 – Lisbon “Space for dialog for place and dignity”
June 2015	XVIII Conferenza Nazionale Società Italiana degli Urbanisti “ITALIA 45-45”, Venezia
December 2014	VIII Giornata di Studi INU “Una politica per le città italiane”
September 2014	XXIV Congresso della Società Italiana di Ecologia, S.It.E.
September 2012	76th European Group on Multiple Criteria Decision Aiding (EWD-MCDA), Portsmouth, England

PUBLICATIONS

Titolo	Including Urban Metabolism Principles in Decision-Making: A Methodology for Planning Waste and Resource Management.
Rivista/Libro	Articolo in Sustainability, vol. 11, 2101; doi:10.3390/su11072101
Anno	2019
Autori	Longato, D., Lucertini, G. , dalla Fontana, M., Musco, F.
Titolo	L’economia circolare nelle aree urbane e periurbane.
Rivista/Libro	Contributo in Rassegna 2019 ICESP-ENEA
Anno	2019
Autori	Lucertini, G.
Titolo	Il cibo come elemento di trasformazione del tessuto urbano e riduzione dei consumi energetici.
Rivista/Libro	Articolo in Atti della XX Conferenza Nazionale SIU. Urbanistica e/è azione pubblica. La responsabilità della proposta. Roma-Milano: Planum Publisher.
Anno	2018
Autori	Dalla Fontana, M.; Maragno, D.; Lucertini, G. ; Stempfle, S.; Reho, M.; Musco, F
Titolo	Servizi ecosistemici e flussi di risorse: un approccio integrato per la gestione del territorio
Rivista/Libro	Articolo in: AA. VV., Atti della XXI Conferenza Nazionale SIU, CONFINI, MOVIMENTI, LUOGHI. Politiche e progetti per città e territori in transizione, Firenze 7-8 giugno 2018. Planum Publisher, Roma-Milano
Anno	2018
Autori	Longato, D., Lucertini, G. , Dalla Fontana, M., Musco, F., Gissi., E
Titolo	Mantova Resiliente. Linee guida per un adattamento climatico local-based
Rivista/Libro	Articolo in: F. D. Moccia, M. Sepe (a cura di), XI Giornata Studio INU INTERRUZIONI, INTERSEZIONI, CONDIVISIONI, SOVRAPPOSIZIONI. Nuove prospettive per il territorio, Urbanistica Informazioni 278 (s.i.), INU Edizioni, ISSN: 0392-5005.

Anno	2018
Autori	Longato, D., Lucertini, G., dalla Fontana, M., Musco, F.
Titolo	The potential impact of urban agriculture on food production, water management and energy consumption the case of Padua.
Rivista/Libro	Articolo in Re-imagining sustainable food planning, building resourcefulness: food movement insurgent planning and heterodox economics. Coventry. Proceedings of the 8th Annual Conference AESOP Sustainable Food Planning group
Anno	2018
Autori	Dalla Fontana, M.; Maragno, D.; Lucertini, G.; Stempfle, S.; Reho, M.; Musco, F
Titolo	Building urban planning for a sustainable future through urban metabolism
Rivista/Libro	AESOP - Book of proceeding ISBN: 978-989-99801-3-6 (E-Book)
Anno	2017
Autori	F. Musco, M. Pioletti, G. Lucertini
Titolo	Towards Urban Planning based on urban Metabolism: a new strategic approach for European Cities
Rivista/Libro	Saggio in UN FUTURO AFFIDABILE PER LA CITTÀ. Apertura al cambiamento e rischio accettabile nel governo del territorio.
Anno	2017
Autori	M. Pioletti, G. Cazzola, G. Lucertini, F. Musco
Titolo	Il cibo come elemento di trasformazione del tessuto urbano e riduzione dei consumi energetici
Rivista/Libro	PLANUM - Contributo in atti di convegno
Anno	2017
Autori	M. Dalla Fontana, D. Maragno, G. Lucertini, S. Stempfle, M. Reho, F. Musco
Titolo	Towards the metropolitan City: adaptation strategies to climate change usign new technologies and integrated approaches for e-governance and spatial planning decision-making
Rivista/Libro	Articolo in "E-Governance and Spatial Planning Decision-Making" , ECTP-CEU, Brussels ISBN: 978-2-9601363-3-3
Anno	2016
Autori	D.Maragno, F.Magni, M. Dalla Fontana, F. Appiotti, G. Lucertini
Titolo	Renewable energy resource and local potential for a real "sustainable" development : a multi-criteria decision process. Case studies from TER.R.E. project
Rivista/Libro	Libro: Definite Space – fuzzy responsibility
Anno	2015
Autori	E.Gissi; G. Lucertini; V. Garramone; M. Reho; F. Musco
Titolo	Planning and Climate Change: Concepts, approaches and design
Rivista/Libro	Saggio
Anno	2015
Autori	F. Musco; F. Appiotti; I. Bianchi; M. Dalla Fontana; E. Gissi; G. Lucertini; F. Magni; D. Maragno
Titolo	Obiettivi, esiti e prospettive del Cop20 di Lima
Rivista/Libro	Saggio
Anno	2014
Autori	G. Lucertini